June 24, 1996

Mr. Donald E. Saunders
RFD #3 Box 32
Ellsworth, ME 04605

Dear Mr. Saunders:

Thank you for your letter dated June 4, 1996. It has been forwarded to us by the National Archives.

The Review Board has received a large volume of information regarding the
assassination from the public. It is not the Board's responsibility under the
law to answer the questions that remain concerning the assassination and its
aftermath. However, it is our duty to do our best to find all of the
remaining assassination records and secure them at the National Archives so
that the public has full access to them.

Again, thank you for writing. I have taken the liberty of adding your name to our mailing list so that
you will be kept apprised of the Review Board’s activities.

Sincerely,

Thomas E. Samoluk, Esq.
Associate Director for Communications



